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[bookmark: _Toc484620367]	SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE

[bookmark: _Toc484620368]	Potential Supplier Information
The Public Contract Regulations 2015 came into force on 26th February 2015. Since this date shortlisting has been prohibited in all procurements carried out by local government that are advertised and are above £25,000 in value but below the EU Threshold for Goods/Services (currently £164,176).

For contracts advertised between these two values, instead of a pre-qualification questionnaire, local authorities must assess a Bidder’s suitability to deliver the requirements as stated in the Specification/Contract. Those bidders who satisfy the selection assessment will have their tenders evaluated. Those who do not will be excluded from the process. The selection process is based on a template document issued by Central Government. Many of the selection questions will be the same for every tender but some may be specific to the subject matter of the contract. Please see below for further details about the evaluation of the standard Selection Questionnaire

	Question No.
	Question
	Response
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information
	
	0%
	0%

	
	Registered office address 
(if applicable)
	
	0%
	0%

	
	Registered website address 
(if applicable)
	
	
	

	
	Trading Status:
i) public limited company
ii) limited company
iii) limited liability partnership
iv) other partnership
v) sole trader
vi) third sector
vii) other (please specify)
	
☐
☐
☐
☐
☐
☐
☐
	0%
	0%

	
	Company/charity registration number (if applicable)
	
	0%
	0%

	
	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)?
	Yes  ☐
No    ☐
	0%
	0%

	
	Contact details for person completing the form:
i) Name
ii) Position in Organisation
iii) Phone number
iv) Email address
	
	0%
	0%



[bookmark: _Toc484620369]


Grounds for Exclusion

Bidders must respond to all questions below. If a Bidder answers ‘Yes’ to any questions and is unable to provide a satisfactory response at section 1.2.2 then their tender will be excluded from stage two of the evaluation process. 

	Question No.
	Question
	Response
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Regulations 57(1) and (2):
The detailed grounds for exclusion are set out on this web page, which should be referred to before completing these questions.

Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation has been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below and listed on the web page. 


	
	Participation in a criminal organisation

	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details in 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Corruption


	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details in 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Fraud


	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details in 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details in 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Money laundering or terrorist financing

	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details in 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details in 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Breach of environmental obligations?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Breach of social obligations?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Breach of labour obligations?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the law and regulations of any State?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	

	Guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?
	Yes ☐
No  ☐
If yes, please provide details at 1.2.2
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	
[bookmark: _GoBack]Has it been established, for your organisation, by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK) that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions? 

If ‘yes’, please also confirm that you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and /or fines.
	
Yes ☐

No  ☐
	
Pass / Fail
	
Pass / Fail

	
	If you have answered ‘yes’ to any of the above, explain what measures have been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion (self cleaning)
	
	
Pass / Fail
	
Pass / Fail



[bookmark: _Toc484620370]	Requirements Under Modern Slavery Act 2015

It should be noted that a Bidder may be excluded from stage two of the evaluation process if they are not compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within section 54 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015. 

	Question No.
	Question
	Response
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 (Transparency in supply chains etc.) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 
	Yes ☐

No ☐
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	If you have answered ‘yes’ to question 1.3 (a), are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within section 54 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015
	Yes  ☐

No  ☐
Please provide an explanation
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail



[bookmark: _Toc484620371]	Additional Questions 

If a Bidder cannot answer yes to all the questions in section 1.4 below, their tender will be excluded from stage two of the evaluation process. 

	Question No.
	HEALTH AND SAFETY
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Does your organisation comply with all relevant current Health and Safety Legislation and Regulations? 
	Yes ☐

No ☐
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail



	Question No.
	QUALITY ASSURANCE 
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Does your organisation hold appropriate registration with the Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA) and the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)? 
	Yes ☐

No ☐
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail

	
	Experience - Do you currently provide full banking service to at least 5 other Local Authority clients? 
	Yes ☐

No ☐
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail



	Question No.
	EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Does your organisation comply with all relevant current Equal Opportunities Legislation and Regulations?
	Yes ☐

No ☐
	Pass / Fail
	Pass / Fail









	Question No.
	SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS
	Maximum Available Section Score
	Weighting Within Sub-Heading

	
	Are you able to meet all of the service requirements detailed in the specification? 
	Yes ☐

No ☐
	
	



[bookmark: _Toc484620372]	Declaration 

	A declaration in the form specified below must be completed:

l/We certify that the information supplied in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my/our knowledge and belief. l/We understand that false or incomplete information may result in my/our exclusion from the list of Bidders.

Signed………………………………………………………..


Printed Name………………………………………………..


Position in Organisation……………………………………


For and on behalf of…………………………………………

NOTES:
This application should be signed by the applicant in person or by a duly authorised person.
Before returning this form, please ensure that you have answered all the questions in the sections required. Failure to do so may result in your exclusion from the list of bidders.










[bookmark: _Toc337543572][bookmark: _Toc365637694][bookmark: _Toc484620373]	QUALITY QUESTIONNAIRE

[bookmark: _Toc337543573][bookmark: _Toc365637695][bookmark: _Toc484620374]	Introduction

	Responses to the questions in this section will be used to evaluate the quality element of the tenders which will account for 50% of the overall evaluation.   

	Responses to questions will be scored 0-5 in accordance with the criteria described underneath each question. 

	Responses must be inserted into the text box beneath each question.  Please ensure that a response is provided to all questions. 

[bookmark: _Toc484620375]	Questionnaire

	[bookmark: _Toc453169992][bookmark: _Toc453757422]
	Branch Network  
	3%

	Please confirm:

a) whether you currently maintain a branch in Oakham that will be made available to the Council to deposit small amounts of cash/cheques and make petty cash withdrawals. 

b) whether you are able to commit to the branch remaining open during the initial five year contract period or whether there are plans to either close or review the operation of the Branch. 

Marks 0-5 will be allocated based on the following schedule:

	Score
	Number of Branches/Locations

	5
	Branch maintained and will remain open during contract period

	4
	Branch maintained but cannot commit to it remaining open during contract period 

	3
	Not used 

	2
	Not used

	1
	No branch or branch is scheduled for closure before contract start date

	0
	No response

	a)




	b)






	[bookmark: _Toc446347179][bookmark: _Toc450739678][bookmark: _Toc452110039]
	Debit Interest 
	2%

	Please confirm:

a) the debit interest margin that will be applied to overdrawn balances (e.g. if an error occurs or expected funds are not received).

b) whether the proposed margin/rate will be fixed for the full contract period 

Marks 0-5 will be allocated based on the following schedule:
 

	Score
	Margin above Base Rate

	5
	0% to 1.5% fixed for contract period 

	4
	1.51% to 2% fixed for contract period

	3
	0% to 1.5% – rate reviewable

	2
	1.51% to 2% – rate reviewable

	1
	Above 2%  - fixed or reviewable

	0
	No Response/Rate not specified

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK8][bookmark: OLE_LINK11]a)




	b)






	[bookmark: _Toc446347180][bookmark: _Toc450739679][bookmark: _Toc452110040]
	Credit Interest 
	5%

	Please confirm:

a) The rate that will be paid on credit balances and whether the proposed margin (i.e. below Base Rate) will be fixed for the contract period? 

b) Whether the Council will need to move funds manually to a separate interest bearing account or whether interest be paid without any manual intervention (e.g. will interest be paid on the net surplus balance held in the current accounts or can an automatic transfer operate sweeping the net surplus balance to an separate interest bearing account)

Marks 0-5 will be allocated based on the following schedule. If tiered rates are proposed, rates will be evaluated assuming a balance of £500,000. 


	Score
	Proposed Rate/Margin
	Margin Below Base Rate fixed for Contract Period
	Manual Transfer Required

	5
	0.1% below Base Rate (or better)
	Yes
	No

	4
	0.11% to 0.20% below Base Rate 
	Yes
	No

	3
	0.1% below Base Rate (or better)
	Yes or No
	Yes or No

	2
	0.11% to 0.20% below Base Rate 
	Yes or No
	Yes or No

	1
	Any other rate proposed
	Yes or No
	Yes or No

	0
	No Interest/No response

	a)




	b)






	[bookmark: _Toc398193232][bookmark: _Toc450739681][bookmark: _Toc452110042]
	Relationship Management
	5%

	Please provide details of the Relationship Management structure proposed for the Council.  Please ensure your response includes information on the relationship management team’s specific experience of working with local authority clients.  

Marks 0-5 will be allocated based on the following schedule:


	Score
	Evaluation Criteria

	5
	The response provides comprehensive detail of a robust and effective approach to relationship management

	4
	The response provides in sufficient detail of an effective approach to relationship management. 

	3
	The response provides in sufficient detail an adequate approach to relationship management. 

	2
	The response details an approach to relationship management; however this is limited in some minor areas and/or is limited in detail.

	1
	The response details an approach to relationship management; however this is extremely limited and does not provide sufficient detail.

	0
	No response or the response is not relevant 

	Response (max 1,000 words)






	[bookmark: _Toc455138899]
	Implementation 
	5%

	Please explain in detail how you will manage the implementation project. Please include details on the following aspects of your implementation project.

· The experience and expertise you will deliver in the implementation project.  Details of other similar implementations the proposed team has undertaken
· How you will identify and manage potential risks associated with implementation project with particular reference to meeting the required contract start date. 
· How you will minimise the need for Council resources during the implementation process.

Marks 0-5 will be allocated based on the following schedule:

	Score
	Evaluation Criteria

	5
	No implementation project is required or the response provides comprehensive detail of a robust and effective approach to the implementation project with minimal impact on Council resources. 

	4
	The response provides in sufficient detail of an effective approach to the implementation project. 

	3
	The response provides sufficient details of an adequate approach to the implementation project.

	2
	The response details an approach to the implementation project; however this is limited in some minor areas and/or is limited in detail.

	1
	The response details an approach to the implementation project; however this is extremely limited and does not provide sufficient detail.

	0
	No response or the response is not relevant 

	Response (max 1,500 words)






	
	Efficiency Improvements   
	30%

	The Council is keen to work with its banking partner to streamline its banking arrangements in order to increase efficiency and ultimately reduce costs. Please outline how you intend to work with the Council in this regards.
Your response should include:
· Details on any new products/services that will be made available to the Council to encourage payers away from the use of cash/cheques
· Information on seminars/forums/user groups that have been arranged specifically for local authorities on this issue in order for best practices to be shared. 
· Details of how you will work with the Council to educate residents on the use of on-line/automated payment options. 
· Details of how you could review the Council’s internal processes and procedures in relation to the banking arrangements with a view to highlighting potential efficiency savings (e.g. with accounts payable, reconciliation etc). 
Marks 0-5 will be allocated based on the following schedule:

	Score
	Evaluation Criteria

	5
	All bullet points in the question have been addressed. Each response provides comprehensive detail of a robust and effective approach.  

	4
	All bullet points in the question have been addressed although at least one response is relatively weak.

	3
	All bullet points in the question have been addressed although at least two responses are relatively weak.

	2
	Not all bullet points in the question have been addressed and some responses are relatively weak.

	1
	Not all bullet points in the question have been addressed and most responses are relatively weak.

	0
	No response or the response is not relevant 

	Response (max 2,000 words)






[bookmark: _Toc335839395][bookmark: _Toc365637701]

[bookmark: _Toc389584033][bookmark: _Toc424741304][bookmark: _Toc484620376]	PRICING DOCUMENT

[bookmark: _Toc389584035][bookmark: _Toc424741305][bookmark: _Toc484620377]	Pricing Schedule

	Bidders must complete the pricing schedule at Appendix 3 with all known tariffs and costs based on the service outlined in the specification.  

	All tariffs must be fixed for the five year contract period. Proposals for annual increases based on RPI (or any other index) will not be considered. 

	Whilst every effort has been made to outline all requirements, Bidders must ensure that their pricing schedule covers all the services and charges that are applicable. Additional rows/transaction categories should be added to the pricing schedule where appropriate.  

[bookmark: _Toc335839398][bookmark: _Toc389584036][bookmark: _Toc424741306][bookmark: _Toc484620378]	Pricing Questionnaire

	Question 3.2.2 below relates to the potential additional costs that could arise depending on bulk coin presentation requirements. Question 3.2.3 is for information only and provides an opportunity for Bidders to explain in detail how their proposed discount will be calculated. 

	
	Bulk Coin Deposits

	Can Kings Armoured Security Services Limited continue to bank coin on a ‘shot’ basis or does it need to be placed in sachets within the larger coin bags. 

If coin needs to be placed in sachets then an additional coin processing charge of 35p% will be added to your proposed costs representing the additional fees that will be charged by Kings.

	






	
	Discount

	Please confirm whether an initial discount will be offered and outline how this discount will be calculated. If the discount is based on a period of ‘free banking’ please confirm which fees are excluded (e.g. set-up fees, internet banking fees etc). 

The calculation of any proposed discounts must be shown below and included in the appropriate line of the pricing schedule. 

	








[bookmark: _Toc484620379]APPENDIX 1: FORM OF TENDER


Date: ..........................................


Tender for Rutland County Council: Banking Services Tender

I/We the undersigned, hereby tender and offer to provide the Contract as listed above which is more particularly referred to in the Invitation to Tender supplied to me/us for the purpose of tendering for the provision of the Contract and upon the terms thereof.

I/We undertake in the event of acceptance of our Tender to execute the Contract within 15 business days of such acceptance and if required in the interim provide the Contract in accordance with the Contract if necessary.

I/We understand that the Council reserves the right to accept or refuse this Tender whether it is lower, the same, or higher than any other Tender.

I/We confirm that the information supplied to you and forming part of this Tender including (for the avoidance of doubt) any information supplied to you as part of my/our initial expression of interest in tendering, was true when made and remains true and accurate in all respects.

I/We confirm that this Tender will remain valid for 90 days from the date of this Form of Tender.

I/We confirm and undertake that if any of such information becomes untrue or misleading that I/we shall notify you immediately and update such information as required.

I/We confirm that the undersigned are authorised to commit the Bidder to the contractual obligations contained in the Invitation to Tender.

Signed by:

Name…………………………………….		

Position………………………………….

Name…………………………………….		

Position………………………………….

for and on behalf of 

………………………………………………………………………………………(Bidder)

[bookmark: _Toc484620380]
APPENDIX 2: COLLUSIVE TENDERING CERTIFICATE


We certify that this is a bona fide tender, and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person.  We also certify that we have not done so and we undertake that we will not do so at any time before the hour and date specified for the return of this tender any of the following acts:


(a) Communicating to a person other than the person calling for these tenders the amount or approximate amount of the proposed tender, except where the disclosure, in confidence, of the approximate amount of the tender was necessary to obtain insurance premium quotations required for the preparation of the tender;

(b) Entering into agreement or arrangement with any other person that he shall refrain from tendering or as to the amount of any tender to be submitted;

(c) Offering or paying or giving or agreeing to any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation of any tender or proposed tender for that said work or thing of any sort described above.


In this certificate, the word ‘person’ includes any persons and anybody or association, corporate or unincorporated; and ‘any agreement or arrangement’ includes any such transaction, formal or informal, whether legally binding or not.



SIGNED:	………………………………………………………………………..


NAME:	…………………………………………………………………………


ON BEHALF OF:……………………………………………………………………


DATE:		…………………………………………………………………………







image1.png
Rutland
County Council




image2.png




